Lounge IT

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 11:09 AM

To: Lounge IT; Muskan Somani

Cc: Akshay Sharma; Nikhil Bhushan; Samrat Narvekar; Shrutej Sawant
Subject: RE: Barcode Scanner

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Approved

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 2:26 PM

To: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nikhil
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shrutej Sawant <shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Barcode Scanner

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Muskan,

Kindly find the attached invoice of Barcode Scanner configuration for Mumbai T2 Maxworth System. (Lounge Check-in
Software).

Request you to provide the approval of Akshay Sir.
Please feel free to reach out in case of any queries or concerns.

Thanks & Regards

Dwarkesh Tardekar

IT — Executive.

Mob No: +91 9821919172 / 9869174506
Email Id: lounge.it@mumbailounge.in

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Amit Maurya <amit.maurya@maxworthsystems.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 12:41 PM

To: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajay Pathak <ajay.pathak@maxworthsystems.com>;
Amal Sharma <amsharma@maxworthsystems.com>; Mahesh Koshi <mahesh@maxworthsystems.com>; Lalit Mohan
<lalitm @maxworthsystems.com>

Subject: Re: Barcode Scanner

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Dwarkesh,

PFA, invoice for hardware inspection, configuration, and testing charges. Kindly do the needful to process the
payment.

Thanks & Regards,

Amit Maurya
Project Manager (IT)

Maxworth Electronic Systems Pvt Ltd.

% +91 9654377719
™ amit.maurya@maxworthsystems.com
B maxworthsystems.com

MAYWORTH

swift » smart : secure

From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>

Sent: 17 June 2024 15:28

To: Amit Maurya <amit.maurya@maxworthsystems.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajay Pathak <ajay.pathak@maxworthsystems.com>;
Amal Sharma <amsharma@maxworthsystems.com>; Mahesh Koshi <mahesh@maxworthsystems.com>; Lalit Mohan
<lalitm@maxworthsystems.com>

Subject: RE: Barcode Scanner

Dear Amit Sir,
The same has been acknowledged.

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

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 3:21 PM

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

As discussed, the revised estimated charges for hardware inspection and configuration shall be Rs. 3500 + 500
(shipping) for both barcode readers.

Will share the invoice for the same ASAP.

Thanks & Regards,

Amit Maurya
Project Manager (IT)

Maxworth Electronic Systems Pvt Ltd.

%= +91 9654377719
[ amit.maurya@maxworthsystems.com
k& maxworthsystems.com

MAYWORTH

swift » smart : secure

From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>

Sent: 14 June 2024 12:35

To: Amit Maurya <amit.maurya@maxworthsystems.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Barcode Scanner

Dear Amit Sir,
Kindly share the Invoice for the Scanner which was sent earlier for Configuration with Maxworth Software.

Scanner Model : Zebra DS 2208 ( 2D Scanner)



Thanks & Regards

Dwarkesh Tardekar

IT — Executive.

Mob No: +91 9821919172 / 9869174506
Email Id: lounge.it@mumbailounge.in

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring

happiness through food, since 1972
TEARS
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for
the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in
part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any

attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



